

BOARD MINUTES

Student LEAF

1/22/2018 5:00 PM |

C. McQueen

C. McQueen, President | S. Bechtel, Vice President | K. Fletcher, Grant Coordinator | K. Dorman, Treasurer | Z. King, Secretary | T. Boen, Public Relations | M. Lee, Green Team | K. Leichter, Advisor | C. Romulo, Advisor

Time	Item	Owner
5:00	Call to Order	
5:13	Presidential Updates: -Article for waste-not program	C. McQueen
5:20	Vice President: -Contacting momentum about glass recycling -wants to do a survey to see how students feel about recycling glass -wants to get in touch with ALL of Greeley residents as well	S. Bechtel
5:28	Grant Coordinator: -APASS meeting for Zen Garden -estimates for price of garden -Turned in solar proposal support letter for McKinstry -Rating recycling proposal -Pipes estimate is coming soon Emmy: -Proposal for composting -breakdown of costs for UNC -would have to purchase a trailer either way	K. Fletcher, E. Scott

6:25

Time	Item	Owner
6:35	Secretary: -Meeting in ROSS for next week as well -Creating a doodle poll for time for dinner	Z. King

6:40